Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Need quote TFSPL-2324-00113 - Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar - DEL Masala Kitchen
Attachments: Ugolini.pdf; INDULGE LSJ16X2.pdf

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>

Sent: 28 February 2024 16:54

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Need quote TFSPL-2324-00113 - Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar - DEL Masala Kitchen

Dear Swapnil,
Please find below our best price for your required item :

1. Ugolini Cold Drink Dispenser ugolini Deluxe 12/2P best price- @ 72000+GST)
2. Indulge Juice Dispenser (Model : LSJ 16X2) @ 52,000/- Each (Available)

+ Packing + Freight + GST

BR
Simran
7011950881

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 28 February 2024 14:37

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need quote TFSPL-2324-00113 - Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar - DEL Masala Kitchen




Hi,
Please quote for Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar

Lassi Dispenser - Ugolini 2 Jar
Thanks & Regards,
Swapnil Sutar

| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



